

## List of Organizations Contributing to GTSJ (as of February, 2003)

### 1. UNIVERSITIES

#### **Aoyama-Gakuin University**

6-16-1 Chitosedai, Setagaya-ku, Tokyo 157-8572

+81-3-5384-1111

<http://www.agnes.aoyama.ac.jp/>

#### **Hosei University**

3-7-2 Kajino-cho, Koganei-shi, Tokyo 184-8584

+81-42-387-6033

<http://www.hosei.ac.jp/>

#### **Iwate University**

4-3-5 Ueda, Morioka-shi, Iwate 020-8551

+81-19-621-6307

<http://takuboku.cc.iwate-u.ac.jp/>

#### **Keio University**

3-14-1 Hiyoshi, Kohoku-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 223-8522

+81-45-563-1151

<http://www.st.keio.ac.jp/>

#### **Kobe University**

1-1 Rokkodai-cho, Nada-ku, Kobe 657-8501

+81-78-881-1212

<http://www.in.kobe-u.ac.jp/>

#### **Kobe University of Mercantile Marine**

5-1-1, Fukaeminami, Higashi-nada, Kobe 658-0022

+81-78-431-6355

<http://www.kshosen.ac.jp/>

**Kyushu University**

6-10-1 Hakozaki, Higashi-ku, Fukuoka-shi Fukuoka 812-8581

+81-92-642-2111

<http://www.kyushu-u.ac.jp/>

**Meiji University**

1-1-1 Hgashi-Mita, Tama-ku, Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa 214-8571

+81-44-934-7565

<http://www.meiji.ac.jp/sst/>

**Nagoya University**

Furou-cho, Chikusa-ku, Nagoya-shi, Aichi 464-8603

+81-52-781-5111

<http://www.nagoya-u.ac.jp/>

**Nihon University**

1-8-14 Kanda-Surugadai, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-8308

+81-3-3259-0514

<http://www.nihon-u.ac.jp/index.html>

**Nippon Institute of Technology**

4-1 Gakuendai, Miyashiro-machi, Minami-Saitama-gun, Saitama 345-0826

+81-480-34-4111

<http://www.nit.ac.jp/>

**Osaka University**

1-3 Machikaneyama-machi, Toyonaka-shi, Osaka 560-8531

+81-6-6850-6111

<http://www.es.osaka-u.ac.jp/>

**Science University of Tokyo**

1-3 Kagurazaka, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-8601

+81-3-3260-4271

<http://www.sut.ac.jp/>

**Tohoku University**

Aoba, Aramaki, Sendai-shi, Miyagi 980-8579

+81-22-217-5818

<http://www.eng.tohoku.ac.jp/>

**Tokai University**

1117 Kitakaname, Hiratsuka-shi, Kanagawa 259-1292

+81-463-58-1211

<http://www.pr.tokai.ac.jp/>

**Tokyo Institute of Technology**

2-12-1 Ookayama, Meguro-ku, Tokyo 152-8552

+81-3-3726-1111

<http://www.titech.ac.jp/>

**Tokyo Metropolitan College**

1-1 Minami-Oosawa, Hachioji-shi, Tokyo 192-0397

+81-426-77-2692

<http://www.eng.metro-u.ac.jp/>

**Tokyo Metropolitan Institute of Technology**

6-6 Asahigaoka, Hino-shi, Tokyo 191-0065

+81-24-585-8600

<http://www.tmit.ac.jp/>

**National Defense Academy**

1-10-20 Hashirimizu, Yokosuka-shi, Kanagawa 239-8686

+81-468-41-3810

<http://www.nda.ac.jp/>

**University of Tokyo**

7-3-1 Hongo, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo 113-8656

+81-3-3812-2111

<http://www.t.u-tokyo.ac.jp/>

**Waseda University**

3-4-1 Okubo, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 169-8555

+81-3-5286-3000

<http://www.sci.waseda.ac.jp/>

**2.RESEARCH INSTITUTES**

**Japan Patent Office**

3-4-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8915

+81-3-3581-1101

<http://www.jpo.go.jp/>

**National Aerospace Laboratory of Japan**

7-44-1 Jindaijihigashi-machi, Chofu-shi, Tokyo 182-8522

+81-422-40-3000

<http://www.nal.go.jp/>

**National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and Technology**

1-2 Namiki, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-8564

+81-298-58-7000

<http://www.aist.go.jp/>

**National Institute for Materials Science**

1-2-1 Sengen, Tsukuba-shi, Ibaraki 305-0047

+81-298-59-2000

<http://www.nims.go.jp/>

**National Maritime Research Institute**

6-38-1 Shinkawa, Mitaka-shi, Tokyo 181-0004

+81-422-41-3015

<http://www.nmri.go.jp/>

**Technical Research and Development Institute, Japan Defense Agency**

1-2-24 Ikejiri, Setagaya-ku, Tokyo 154-8511

+81-3-3411-0151

<http://www.jda-trdi.go.jp/>

### 3.COMPANIES

**Introductory Remarks**

Name of the Company

Address and Zip Code

URL of website.

**Advanced Construction Technology Center**

Nissay Otowa Bldg., 2-15-6 Otsuka, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo 112-0012

<http://www.actec.or.jp/>**AEA HYPROTECH KK**

3-1-4 Shin-yokohama, Kita-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 222-0033

<http://www.aeat.co.jp/>**Aikoku Alpha Engineering Co., Ltd.**

4-banchi, Hongo-11, Morikami, Sobue-cho, Nakajima-gun, Aichi 495-8502

<http://www.aikoku.com/aec/jindex.ht>**All Nippon Airways Co., Ltd.**

3-5-10 Hanedakuukou, Ota-ku, Tokyo 144-0041

<http://www.ana.co.jp/>**Asahi Kasei Corporation**

2-1 Samejima, Fuji-shi, Shizuoka 416-8501

<http://www.asahi-kasei.co.jp/>**Association for Structural Improvement of the Shipbuilding Industry**

Shuwa-Toranomon-3chome-Bldg. 3-23-6 Toranomon, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0001

**Central Research Institute of Electric Power Industry**

2-6-1 Nagasaka, Yokosuka-shi, Kanagawa 240-0196

<http://criepi.denken.or.jp/index-j.html>

**Chiyoda Corporation**

2-12-1 Tsurumichuo, Tsurumi-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 230-8601

<http://www.chiyoda-corp.com/>

**Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc.**

1 Toshinncho, Higashi-ku, Nagoya-shi, Aichi 461-8680

<http://www.chuden.co.jp/>

**Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc.**

4-33 Komachi, Naka-ku, Hiroshima-shi, Hiroshima 730-8701

<http://www.energia.co.jp/>

**Chugoku Electric Power Co., Inc., Yanai Power Station**

1578-8 Miyamotoshiohama, Oaza-Yanai, Yanai-shi, Yamaguchi 742-8511

<http://www.energia.co.jp/energiae/index.html>

**Daido Steel Co., Ltd.**

1-11-18 Nishiki, Naka-ku, Nagoya-shi, Aichi 460-0003

<http://www.daido.co.jp/>

**Daihatsu Diesel Mfg. Co., Ltd.**

4-14 Tokui-cho, 2-chome, Chuo-ku, Osaka-shi, Osaka 540-0025

<http://www.dhtd.co.jp/>

**Dia Precision Casting Co., Ltd.**

1-17 Hiraide-kogyo-danchi, Utsunomiya-shi, Tochigi 321-0905

<http://www/diacast.co.jp/>

**Eagle Industry Co., Ltd.**

1500 Katayanagi, Sakado-shi, Saitama 350-0285

<http://www.ekk.co.jp/>

**East Japan Railway Co.**

2-2-2 Yoyogi, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo 151-8578

<http://www.jreast.co.jp/>

**Ebara Corporation**

11-1 Hanedaasahi-cho, Ohta-ku, Tokyo 144-8510

<http://www.ebara.co.jp/>

**Electric Power Development Co., Ltd.**

6-15-1 Ginza, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104-8165

<http://www.epdc.co.jp/>

**Engineering Research Association for Super/Hypersonic Transport Propulsion System**

Koishikawa-IS-Bldg., 4-2-6 Kohinata, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo 112-0006

**Fuji Electric Co., Ltd.**

Shin-Yurakucho Bidg., 1-12-1 Yuraku-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8410

<http://www.fujielectric.co.jp/>

**Fuji Gas Turbine Research Center Co., Ltd.**

1-1 Tanabeshinden, Kawasaki-ku, Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa 210-9530

**Fuji Heavy Industries Co., Ltd.**

1-1-11 Yonan, Utsunomiya-shi, Tochigi 320-8564

<http://www.fhi.co.jp/>

**Garrett Turbo Inc.**

4-1-8 Kounan, Minato-ku, Tokyo 108-0075

**General Electric International Inc.**

35-Kowa Bldg., 1-14-14 Akasaka, Minato-ku, Tokyo 107-8453

<http://www.gejapan.co.jp/japanese/aircraft.html>

**Hitachi Engineering Co., Ltd.**

3-2-1 Saiwai-cho, Hitachi-shi, Ibaraki 317-0073

<http://www.hitachi.co.jp/hec/>

**Hitachi Engineering & Service Co., Ltd.**

3-2-2 Saiwai-cho, Hitachi-shi, Ibaraki 317-0073

<http://www.hesco.co.jp/>

**Hitachi Ltd.**

4-6 Kanda-Surugadai, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-8010

<http://www.hitachi.co.jp/>

**Hitachi Metals Co., Ltd.**

1-2-1 Shibaura, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-8614

<http://www.hitachi-metals.hbi.ne.jp/>

**Hitachi Zosen Corporation**

2-2-11 Funamachi, Taishou-ku, Osaka-shi, Osaka 551-0022

<http://www.hitachizosen.co.jp/>

**Hoden Seimitsu Kako Kenkyusho Co., Ltd.**

3110 Iiyama, Atsugi-shi, Kanagawa 243-0213

<http://www.hsk.co.jp/>

**Hokkaido Electric Power Co., Inc.**

1-2 Ohdori-Higashi, Chuo-ku, Sapporo-shi, Hokkaido 060-8677

<http://www.hepco.co.jp/>

**Hokuriku Electric Power Co., Inc.**

15-1 Ushijima-cho, Toyama-shi, Toyama 930-8686

<http://www.rikuden.co.jp/>

**Hokuto Riken Co., Ltd.**

1-25-2 Tamako-machi, Higashimurayama-shi, Tokyo 189-0026

<http://www.hokuto-riken.co.jp/>

**Honda R & D Co., Ltd.**

1-4-1 Chuo, Wako-shi, Saitama 351-0193

<http://www.honda.co.jp/>

**Honeywell Turbocharging Systems Japan Inc.**

4-11-21 Minamiazabu, Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-0047

<http://www.asturbo.allied.com/>



**Howmet Japan Limited**

61-1 Aoh-nishi, Terai-machi, Nomi-gun, Ishikawa 923-1101

<http://www/howmet.com/home.nsf>

**IBM Japan Ltd.**

19-21 Nihonbashi-Hakozaki-cho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8510

<http://www.ibm.co.jp/>

**IHI Aerospace Co., Ltd.**

2-2-1 Ohtemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8182

<http://www.ihico.jp/ia>

**INC Engineering Co., Ltd.**

1-15-18 Hyakunin-cho, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 169-0073

<http://www.bekkoame.ne.jp/~inc/>

**Institute of Applied Energy (IAE)**

Shinbashi SY Bldg., 1-14-2 Shinbashi, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0003

<http://www.jae.or.jp/>

**Ishikawajima Hanyoki Service Co., Ltd.**

3-17-9 Tsukiji, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104-0045

<http://www.ihico.jp/ihs/>

**Ishikawajima Inspection & Instrumentation Co., Ltd.**

1-22-12 Oi, Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo 140-0014

<http://www.iic-hq.co.jp/>

**Ishikawajima Jet Service Co., Ltd.**

4-21-1 Honcho, Nishi-Tokyo-shi, Tokyo 188-0011

<http://inettms.ty.ihico.jp/ijs/>

**Ishikawajima Mass-Produced Machinery Co., Ltd.**

2-9-7 Yaesu, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104-0028

<http://www.ihico.jp/ihk/>

**Ishikawajima Precision Casting Co., Ltd.**

4-6-4 Minami-cho, Tanashi-shi, Tokyo 188-0011

<http://www.ihp.co.jp/ihp/gaikyo/kankei/kakusya/icc.html>

**Ishikawajima-Harima Heavy Industries Co., Ltd.**

2-2-1 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8182

<http://www.ihp.co.jp/>

**Isuzu Ceramics Research Institute Co., Ltd.**

8 Tsuchitana, Fujisawa-shi, Kanagawa 252-0806

**Isuzu Motors, Ltd.**

6-26-1 Minami-oi, Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo 140-8722

<http://www.isuzu.co.jp/>

**Japan Air Lines Co., Ltd.**

1-6-3 Haneda-kuko, Ohta-ku, Tokyo 144-0041

<http://www.jal.co.jp/>

**Japan Automobile Research Institute**

Kanda-Union Bldg., 3-20 Kanda-Nishiki-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-0054

<http://www.jari.or.jp/>

**Japan Casting & Forging Corp.**

46-59 Sakinohama, Nakabaru, Tobata-ku, Kitakyushu-shi, Fukuoka 804-8555

**Japan Gas Turbine K.K.**

2-3-4 Minatojimanakamachi, Chuo-ku, Kobe-shi, Hyogo 650-0046

<http://www.abb.co.jp/Jgt.html>

**Japan Internal Combustion Engine Federation**

Yoshino-Bldg., 1-11-5 Shinbashi, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0004

**Japan Marine Technologies Ltd.**

3-7-12 Shibaura, Minato-ku, Tokyo 108-0023

**Japan Steel Works., Ltd.**

1-1-2 Yuraku-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0006

<http://www.jsw.co.jp/>

**Japan Ultra-high Temperature Materials Research Institute**

573-3 Okiube, Ube-shi, Yamaguchi 755-0001

<http://www.jutem.co.jp/>

**Japanese Aero-Engine Corporation**

30-Mori Bldg., 3-2-2 Toranomon, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0001

**Kansai Electric Power Co., Inc.**

3-3-22 Nakanoshima, Kita-ku, Osaka-shi, Osaka 530-8270

<http://www.kepco.co.jp/>

**Kawaju Akashi Engineering Co., Ltd.**

1-1 Kawasaki-cho, Akashi-shi, Hyogo 673-0014

**Kawasaki Gas Turbine Research Center Ltd.**

50-1 Minamisode, Sodegaura-shi, Chiba 299-0268

**Kawasaki Heavy Industries, Ltd.**

2-4-1 Hamamatsu-cho, Mitano-ku, Tokyo 105-6116

<http://www.khi.co.jp/>

**Kawasaki Thermal Engineering Co., Ltd.**

1000 Aogi-cho, Kusatsu-shi, Shiga 525-0041

<http://www.khi.co.jp/corp/kte>

**Kawasho Corporation**

2-7-1 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8070

<http://www.kawasho.co.jp/top.htm>

**Keiyo Gas Co., Ltd.**

2-8-8 Ichikawa-Minami, Ichikawa-shi, Chiba 272-8580

<http://www.keiyogas.co.jp/>

**Kimmon Manufacturing Co., Ltd.**

1-2-3 Shimura, Itabashi-ku, Tokyo 174-0056

**Koganei Tex Co., Ltd.**

1-5-12 Nakamachi, Koganei-shi, Tokyo 184-0012

<http://www.koganeitex.co.jp/>

**Komatsu Howmet, Ltd.**

3-1-1 Ueno, Hirakata-shi, Osaka 573-1175

**Koyo Seiko Co., Ltd.**

3-5-8 Minamisenba, Chuo-ku, Osaka-shi, Osaka 542-8502

<http://www.koyo-seiko.co.jp/>

**Kubota Corporation**

3-1-3 Nihonbashi-muromachi, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8310

<http://www.kubota.co.jp/>

**Kyocera Corporation**

6 Tabadono-cho, Takeda, Fuchimi-ku, Kyoto 612-8501

<http://www.kyocera.co.jp/>

**Kyushu Electric Power Co., Inc.**

2-1-82 Watanabe-dori, Chuo-ku, Fukuoka-shi, Fukuoka 810-8720

<http://www.kyuden.co.jp/>

**Marubeni Corporation**

1-4-2 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8088

<http://www.marubeni.co.jp/>

**Maruwa Electric Inc.**

253 Shorenji, Kashiwa-shi, Chiba 277-0814

<http://www.maruwa-denki.co.jp/>

**Meidensha Corporation**

Shin-Otemachi-Bldg., 2-2-1 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0004

<http://www.meidensha.co.jp/>

**Mitsubishi Corporation**

2-6-3 Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8086

<http://www.mitsubishi.co.jp/>

**Mitsubishi Electric Corp.**

8-1-1 Tsukaguchi-Honcho, Amagasaki-shi, Hyogo 661-8661

<http://www.melco.co.jp/>

**Mitsubishi Heavy Industries, Ltd.**

3-3-1 Minatomirai, Nishi-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 220-8401

<http://www.mhi.co.jp/>

**Mitsubishi Materials Corporation**

Otemachi-First-Square, 1-5-1 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8117

<http://www.mmc.co.jp/>

**Mitsubishi Motors Corporation**

5-33-8 Shiba, Minato-ku, Tokyo 108-8410

<http://www.mitsubishi-motors.co.jp/>

**Mitsubishi Steel Mfg. Co., Ltd. Utsunomiya Works**

1 Hiraide-Kogyodanchi, Utsunomiya-shi, Tochigi 321-0905

**Mitsui & Co., Ltd.**

1-2-1 Ohtemachi, Chiyada-ku, Tokyo 100-8631

<http://www.mitsui.co.jp/>

**Mitsui Engineering and Shipbuilding Co., Ltd.**

5-6-4 Tsukiii, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104-8439

<http://www.mes.co.jp/gt-cgs/>

**Mizushima Joint Thermal Power Co. Ltd.**

1-12 Kawasaki-dori, Mizushima, Kurashiki-shi, Okayama 712-8515

**N-COR Ltd.**

3-28-12 Meieki, Nakamura-ku, Nagaya-shi, Aichi 450-0002

**Nakakita Seisakusho Co., Ltd.**

1-1 Fukanominani-cho, Daito-shi, Osaka 574-0075

<http://www.nakakita-s.co.jp/>

**New Energy and Industrial Technology Development Organization**

3-1-1 Higashi-Ikebukuro, Toshima-ku, Tokyo 170-6028

<http://www.nedo.go.jp/>

**NGK Insulators, Ltd.**

2-56 Suda-cho, Mizuho-ku, Nagoya-shi, Aichi 467-8530

<http://www.ngk.co.jp/>

**NGK Spark Plug Co., Ltd.**

14-18 Takatsuji-cho, Mizuho-ku, Nagoya-shi, Aichi 467-0872

<http://www.ngkntk.co.jp/>

**Nihon Kanomax.**

2-1 Shimizu, Suita-shi, Osaka 565-0805

<http://www.osbic.or.jp/Com/Kanomax/welcome.html>

**Nippon Donaldson, Ltd.**

5-13-2 Imadera, Ohme-shi, Tokyo 198-8511

<http://www.donaldson.com/>

**Nippon Kaiji Kyokai**

4-7 Kioi-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102-8567

<http://www.classnk.or.jp/hp/top.asp>

**Nippon Oil Co., Ltd.**

8 Chidori-cho, Naka-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 231-0815

<http://www.nisseki.co.jp/>

**Nissan Motor Co., Ltd.**

1 Natsushima-cho, Yokosuka-shi, Kanagawa 237-0061

<http://www.nissan.co.jp/>

**Nippon Steel Corporation**

2-6-3 Ohtemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8071,

<http://www.nsc.co.jp/>

**Nissho Iwai Corporation**

2-4-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku, Tokyo 107-8655

<http://www.nisshoiwai.co.jp/>

**NKK Corporation**

2-1 Suehiro-cho Tsurumi-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa 230-8611

<http://www.nkk.co.jp/>

**NOK Corporation**

4-3-1 Tsujido-Shinmachi, Fujisawa-shi, Kanagawa 251-0042

<http://www.nok.co.jp/>

**Nozaki & Co., Ltd.**

2-2-6 Nihonbashi-Bakuro-cho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8665

<http://www.ac.nozaki.co.jp/>

**NSK Ltd.**

Nissei Bldg., 1-6-3 Ohsaki, Shinagawa-ku, Tokyo 141-8560

<http://www.nsk.com/>

**NTN Corporation**

3066 Oyumida, Higashikata, Kuwana-shi, Mie 511-8678

<http://www.ntn.co.jp/>

**Okinawa Electric Power Co., Inc.**

5-2-1 Makiminato, Urasoe-shi, Okinawa 901-2602

<http://www.okiden.co.jp/>

**Osaka Gas Co., Ltd.**

5-11-61 Torishima, Konohana-ku, Osaka 554-0051

<http://www.osakagas.com/>

**Petroleum Energy Center**

Sumitomo-Toranomon Bldg., 4-3-9 Toranomom, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0001

<http://www.pecj.or.jp/>

**Rolls-Royce International Ltd.**

3204 Kasumigaseki-Bldg., 3-2-5 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-6031

<http://www.rolls-royce.com/>

**Saibu Gas Co., Ltd.**

1-10-89 Higashihama, Higashi-ku, Fukuoka-shi, Fukuoka 812-0055

<http://www.saibugas.co.jp/>

**Sanwa Koki Co., Ltd.**

3-5-11 Nihonbashi-Honcho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-0023

<http://www.bell.co.jp/~sanwa/>

**Seal Tech Inc.**

Sakamaki Bldg. 5-29-3 Kamata, Ohta-ku, Tokyo 144-0052

<http://www.sealtech.co.jp/>

**Shikoku Electric Power Co., Inc.**

2-5 Marunouchi, Takamatsu-shi, Kagawa 760-0033

<http://www.yonden.co.jp/>

**Shimadzu Corporation**

1 Nishinokyo-Kuwabara-cho, Chukyo-ku, Kyoto-shi, Kyoto 604-8511

<http://www.shimadzu.co.jp/>

**Shinwa Corporation**

3-16-6 Nishishinjuku, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 160-8343

<http://www.shinwatec.co.jp/>



**Solar Turbines International Co.**

Sanno-Bldg., 2-14-2 Nagata-cho, Chiyada-ku, Tokyo 100-0014

**Sophia Precision Corp.**

3-3-33 Sekimachi-kita, Nerima-ku, Tokyo 177-0051

<http://www.sophiajet.com/>

**STS Corporation**

Shinjuku-Kameya Bldg.,3-26-2 Yoyogi, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo 151-0053

**Sumitomo Precision Products Co., Ltd.**

1-10 Fuso-cho, Amagasaki-shi, Hyogo 660-0891

<http://www.spp.co.jp/>

**Suzuki Seiki Kogyosho**

4-6-5 Higashi-ogu, Arakawa-ku, Tokyo 116-0012

**Taiyo Oil Co., Ltd. Shikoku Operations**

4070-2 Tane, Kikuma-cho, Ochi-gun, Ehime 799-2393

<http://www.taiyooil.net/>

**Taketsuna Manufactory. Co., Ltd.**

5-4-18 Takaidonishi, Higashiosaka-shi, Osaka 577-8566

<http://www.taketsuna.co.jp/>

**Takuma Co., Ltd.**

2-2-33 Kingakuji-cho, Amagasaki-shi, Hyougo 660-0806

<http://www.takuma.co.jp/>

**Technological Research Association of Super Marine Gas Turbine**

Shin-Ei-Do Bldg., 1-5-14 Nishi-Shinbashi, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0003

<http://plaza18.mbn.or.jp/~smgt/>

**Teijin Seiki Co., Ltd.**

Nishi-shinbashi TS Bldg., 3-3-1 Nishi-shinbashi, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-8628

<http://www.teijinseiki.co.jp/>

**Touden Kogyo Co., Ltd.**

1-3-13 Takanawa, Minato-ku, Tokyo 108-0074

<http://www.tgn.or.jp/tkg/>

**Toho Gas Co., Ltd.**

19-18 Sakurada-cho, Atsuta-ku, Nagoya-shi, Aichi 456-8511

<http://www.tohogas.co.jp/>

**Tohoku Electric Power Co., Inc.**

3-7-1 Ichiban-cho, Aoba-ku, Sendai-shi, Miyagi 980-8550

<http://www.tohoku-epco.co.jp/>

**Tokyo Aircraft Instrument Co., Ltd.**

1-35-1 Izumi-Honmachi, Komae-shi, Tokyo 201-8555

**Tokyo Electric Power Co., Inc.**

1-1-3 Uchisaiwai-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0011

<http://www.tepco.co.jp/>

**Tokyo Electric Power Service Co., Ltd.**

3-3-3 Higashiueno, Taito-ku, Tokyo 110-0015

<http://www.tepsco.co.jp/>

**Tokyo Gas Co., Ltd.**

Shinjuku-Park-Tower Bldg., 3-7-1 Nishi-Shinjuku, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 163-1059

<http://www.tokyo-gas.co.jp/>

**Tokyo Gas Urban Development Co., Ltd.**

Shinjuku-Park-Tower Bldg., 3-7-1 Nishi-Shinjuku, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 163-1053

<http://www.tgud.co.jp/parktower>

**Tominaga & Co., Ltd.**

2-6-3 Nihonbashi-Honcho, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-0023

**Tonen General Sekiyu Co., Ltd.**

6-1 Ukishima-cho, Kawasaki-ku, Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa 210-9526

**Toshiba Corporation**

1-1-1 Shibaura, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-8001

<http://www3.toshiba.co.jp/power/>

**Toshiba Engineering Corporation**

66-2 Horikawa-cho, Saiwai-ku, Kawasaki-shi, Kanagawa 210-8551

<http://www.toshiba-eng.co.jp/>

**Toshiba Plant Kensetsu Co., Ltd.**

5-37-1 Kamata, Ohta-ku, Tokyo 144-0052

<http://www.tpk.co.jp/>

**Toyota Motor Corporation**

1 Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi 471-8572

<http://www.toyota.co.jp/>

**Toyota Turbine and Systems Inc.**

Motomachi Plant, 1 Motomachi, Toyota-shi, Aichi 471-8573

<http://www.toyota-turbine.co.jp/>

**Turbo Systems United Co., Ltd.**

Area-central Bldg. 18F, 1-2-1 Kinshi, Sumida-ku, Tokyo 130-0013

<http://www.turbo.co.jp/>

**United Technologies International Operations Inc.**

Uchisaiwaicho-Dai-Bldg., 1-3-3 Uchisaiwaicho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-0011

<http://www.utc.com/>

**Woodward Governor Japan Ltd.**

251-1 Nakazawa Tomisata-machi, Inba-gun, Chiba 286-0222

<http://www.woodward.com/>

**Yamatake Corporation**

4-1-1 Omagari, Samukawa-cho, Koza-gun, Kanagawa 253-0113

<http://www.yamatake.co.jp/>

**Yanmar Diesel Engine Co., Ltd.**

1-1-1 Nagasuhigashi-dori, Amagasaki-shi, Hyogo 660-8585

<http://www.yanmar.co.jp/>

**Yokogawa Denshikiki Co., Ltd.**

Shinjuku-Park-Tower Bldg., 3-7-1 Nishi-Shinjuku, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 163-1021

<http://w3commit.mitaka.yokogawa.co.jp/YDK/>

**Yokogawa Electric Corporation**

2-9-32 Naka-cho, Musashino-shi, Tokyo 180-8750